



LETTER NO. L-26-00

ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 2747, 3296

VIA FACSIMILE

June 21, 2000

Mr. C.P. Donohue
Director, Regulatory Affairs & Gas Supply
Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.
1400 - 1185 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4E6

Dear Mr. Donohue:

Re: Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.
1994 to 1999 Main Extension Report

The Commission has reviewed PNG's 1994 to 1999 Main Extension Report and accepts it as filed. As the information provided in PNG's past system extension reports suggests that PNG's forecasts of customer attachments are reasonable, PNG is relieved of the requirement to file such reports in the future unless requested by the Commission. PNG should continue to maintain its system extension information so that it is available should a future review be necessary.

Commission Order No. G-50-97 directed PNG to carry out an evaluation of the appropriateness of the consumption ranges used in the tariffs to estimate the maximum allowable investment. The Commission has reviewed the information on natural gas consumption provided by PNG on May 23, 2000, and has determined that PNG is not required to provide further information in response to Order No. G-50-97.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Robert J. Pellatt

JWF/mmc